DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON ITALY
UNIT 31401 BOX 42
APO AE 09630

AMIM-ITW-A 22 June 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR All U.S. Army Garrison Italy Units and Supported Units
SUBJECT: U.S. Army Garrison (USAG) Italy Policy Memorandum, Child and Youth
Supervision
1. References:

a. Uniform Code of Military Justice.

b. Army in Europe Regulation, Child and Youth Supervision, 20 Nov 2020.

c. AR 608-10, Child Development Service, 11 May 2017.

d. AR 608-18, The Army Family Advocacy Program, 30 October 2007
2. This memorandum prescribes required levels of child and youth supervision for U.S.
Military and Civilian personnel assigned to USAG ltaly. The intent is to help provide a
standard method for promoting child and youth safety, from birth through the age of 17,
through the implementation of supervision guidelines. All personnel will follow Army in
Europe Regulation 608-1801, Child and Youth Supervision.
3. Local Reporting Point of Contact:

a. Reporting Point of Contact in Vicenza: Military Police (DSN) 646-5300 or
(COMM) 0444-71-5300.

b. Reporting Point of Contact at Camp Darby: Military Police (DSN) 633-8664 or
(COMM) 050-54-7510.

4. The point of contact for this action is the Army Community Service Family Advocacy

Program (FAP) Manager, DSN 646-5824.

Encl SCOTT W. HORRIGAN
1. Child and Youth Supervision Guidelines COL, IN
Commanding
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